
Degelman, Alan 

From: Mclnnerney, Conor 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, May 24, 2021 2:30 PM 
Degelman, Alan 

Subject: Kirby SF Herbicide - Red River Bid 

Conor Mclnnerney 
Forester • Olive District 
409-273-2432 (c) 
409-246-2484 (o) 
3882 US Hwy 69 N 
Kountze, TX 77625 

From: George Bieber <George.Bieber@rrsi.com> 
Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2021 8:43 AM 

To: Anderson, Steve <sanderson@tfs.tamu.edu> 
Cc: Mclnnerney, Conor <conor.mcinnerney@tfs.tamu.edu> 

Subject: RE: [External] 

See below 

If there is anything else you need, just let me know. 

Thank you! 

From: Anderson, Steve <sanderson@tfs.tamu.edu> 
Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2021 8:25 AM 
To: George Bieber <George.Bieber@rrsi.com> 
Cc: Mclnnerney, Conor <conor.mcinnerney@tfs.tamu.edu> 
Subject: [External] 

George, 

We will need the following in 2.5 gallon containers: 

Trichlopyr {Garlon XRTII) - 26 units x $175.37/ jug= $4559.62 
Glyphosate (Accord XRT) - 64 units x $51.25/jug = $3280.00 (Roundup Pro Concentrate - Accord XRT currently not 
available) 
MSO - 31 units x $27.50/jug = $852.50 

Let us know, 

State-land Coordinator 
Texas A&M Forest Service 
936-875-4400 - off. 
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Product Price per Unit Total Cost Chemical 

Garlon XRT $ 212.50 $ 5,525.00 Triclopyr 

Nutrien Accord XRT $ 62.50 $ 4,480.00 (Garlon) 

MSO $ 37.50 $ 1,162.50 Glyphosate 

$ 11,167.50 (Accord/Roundup) 

Garlon XRTII $ 175.37 $ 4,559.62 MSO 
Roundup Pro Concentrate $ 51.25 $ 3,280.00 

MSO $ 27.50 $ 852.50 

$ 8,692.12 

Garlon 4L $ 171.25 $ 4,452.50 
Rozell Roundup $ 54.25 $ 3,472.00 

MSO $ 51.65 $ 1,601.15 

$ 9,525.65 



Rate 

(qt/ac) 

2 

5 

2.4 

Total 

(gal) 

64 

160 

76.8 

Units 
(2.5 gal) 

26 

64 

31 


